- OMB No. 2120-0020 | Electronic Tracking Number
" Bxp: 5/31/2018

us Dz dment MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Uss Only

gma;wa:m (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Administration

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N22086 15068056
1. A"c'"f’ﬂ Make C “Model 1 5 O Series H
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Caleb W Gomez Address 2790 beech grove rd
2. Owner City  townley State Alabama
Zip 356587 Country Walker
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
O B/ AIRFRAME Cessna (As described in ltem 1 above) 15068056
D D POWERPLANT]
O [l |PROPELLER
Type
[:I D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Namo \;J.‘\(.‘QM Y H‘bd‘j \‘Qk/ v{ U.S. Certificated Mechanic I Manufacturer
Address __ . RO ™~ sT s€  ° Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
city Josper sae AL Certificated Repair Stafion
— 1
Zip BSCON country JSA Certificated Maintenance Organization Z UELI[G

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
per 14 CFR Part 43 . ~ . _
e O DS s AN NDM\Q.,‘ (C-d -2
7. Approval for Retumn to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E]Approved D Rejected
FAA Flt. Standards . I Persons Approved by Canadian
oy Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
Other (Specil
FAA Designee Repair Station X | inspection Authorization peciy)
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
Designation No. ~
S\v\?k,(qb NM’\V\ND\XJ\QWY 1l - 4H4- Ak
\
FAA Form 337 (10/06)

Page 1







NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations tfo assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Wiliam Housley VA
N 2208 n-9%- 22
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Removed current Gascolator and replaced with Steve's SA3-00-B Gascolator. STC SA01026SE
No basic weight change.

|___|Addiﬁona| Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)
Page 2






Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
'3 OMB No. 2120-0020
2/28/2011
US Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Uss Only
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Avlation
Administration

such violation. (49 U.S.C. §4630

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civii penalty for each

1(a))

Nationality and ﬁegistration Mark Serial No.
USA N22086 15068056
1. Alreraft  [eee Model Series
Cessna 150H 150
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Buice, James K. Address 9718 Highway 198
2. Owner City _Carnesyville state GA
Zip 3052 1 Country U SA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit ldentification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.

D m AIRFRAME (As descnbed in ltem 1 above)

] [] |POWERPLANT]

] [0 |rroPELLER

Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
nama _ Tracy Max Martin v'| U.S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
Address 1794 Persimmon Rd Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Clayton sate  GA Certificated Repair Station
Zip 30525 County _USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 2830402

D. 1certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App.B D

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

\_0/\-@? e B 7l =~ I =017

7. Approval for Return to Service [

Pursuant to the authority given

persons specified below, the -unit identified in item ‘5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is _ [z Approved D Rejected

FAA Fit. Standards o . N Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Mamtenance Organization Department of Transport

BY _ — Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X| inspection Authorization

Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Designation No.

2830402

JM?,"’PI:%,&— -CD“L«D“&&/_)

FAA Farm 327 /in.nm
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NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must
. be compatible with all previous alterations tg assure continued conformlty with the applcable airworthiness requirements.

oJusa..  n22086 . | [une202017

Nationality and Reglstrauon Mark “ Date

Replaced Iower fuselage fuel’ draln cap assembly \Mth an adapter type coupllng and exposed qu:ck draln :
valve in accordance wnh STC SA1 235S0. : .

8 Description of Work Accompllshed K et

~END -

R e

— -~ -

| 1 Additional Sheets Are Attached




[z
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

" US Departrnent =

‘-.¢ .

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Apphance)

Form Approved i
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

[P

INSTRUCT!ONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendlx B and AC 43. 91 (or subsequent nevnsxon thereof) for instructions ..
. and disposition of this form. This report is requmed by faw (49 U.S.C. 1421). Fallure 1o report can result m cml penally not to exceed $1 000

Q for each such viotation (Section 901 Federal Aviation'Act of 1958). Lo i e s

: Make Model

i CESSNA J} . As0-H

1. Aircraft Serial No. Nahonahty and Reglstrat:on Mark '
15068056 N 22086 !

Name (As shown on registration oen'f-ﬁmte)

Address (As shown on registration certi'ﬁmte)

D. |certify that the repair and/or afteration made to the unit(s)

DONALD L. HALL 288 PHILLIPS RD. HUNTINGTON, TX. 75949

2. Owner :
ﬁ H
{

: 3. For FAA Use Only

[

1

4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above)
POWERPLANT| CONTINENTAL 0-200-A 69337-8-A X
{PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No. t
- JOHN J. McCONNELL X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic 53264498
1195 HOMER CEMETARY RD. Foreian Certificated Mechanic
LUFKIN, TX. 75901 N . .
Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

identified initem 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furmished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date
03/17/03

Sign f

7. Approval for Retum To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was lns&eded in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [x APPROVED REJECTED
Other (S
;AsSeIZItt&Standards Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization (Specity)
BY
FAA Designoe Repar Statn Core Kt o
Date of Approval or ﬁeMon Certificate or
Designation No.
03/17/03 53264498

FAA Form 337 (12:88)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished .
(i more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

ENGINE MODIFIED FOR USE OF AUTO-GAS AS PER STC SE2031CE -
END

HOU FSDO

RECEIVED

MAR 2 0 2003

MGR OPSUNIT

STM AW UNIT

el : AO SPM-OPS
o ‘ | LAN SPM-ATW

'O Additional Sheets Are Attached

*USGPO. 1990-761-753



. .- Form Approved

" OMB No. 2120-0020 -
ol , .. MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION . o — :
US Department " <" : . * . For FAA Use Oniy

 of Tmnsportation (Alrframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appllance) - (7)7, fication

‘:ederalAvmlon e e . }wW

 INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43, 9, FAR 43 Appendlx B ‘and AC 43.8-1 {or subsequent newsm thereof) for mstmcuons~ <
and disposition of this form. This report is' required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421) Fadure to report can result in cml penal!y not to exceed $1; 000

' for each such viofation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).© * " .~ i gt 1

. Make Model R

) CESSNA 150-H ’

1 Aircraft Serial No. L Nationality and Registration Mark

; 15068056 ) ' o "N.22086

’ Name (As shown on registration oem"'ﬁ'cete) Address (As shown on registration cerri'ﬁcate) :

: DONALD L. HALL 288 PHILLIPS RD. HUNTINGTON, TX. 75949 N
| 2. Owner S ! :

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Modei Serial No. Repair Alteration ‘
IAIRFRAME {As described in ltern 1 above) X ,

POWERPLANT

|PROPELLER t
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
JOHN J. McCONNELL X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic 53264498

1195 HOMER CEMETARY RD.

Foreign Certificated Mechanic
LUFKIN, TX. 75901

) Certificated Repair Station
; Manufacturer

D. |certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federa! Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and comect to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signatu rized indvidual
"03/17/03 %@LL———

7. Approval for Retum To Service
+ Pursuant to the authority given persons specified betow, the unit identified in item 4 was in: ed in the manner prescribed by the

_ Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [ APPROVED REJECTED
o‘( .—T

FAA Fit. Standards Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization ther (Specify

Inspector
BY
‘ . . . Person Approved by Transport
) FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or er}edion Certificate or

Designation No. ew"’e——/
03/17/03 53264498 .

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered il ln the appmpnate arlciaﬂ record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Descriptlon of Won( Accomplished
(/f more space is required, attach additional sheets. Idenbfy wrth aircraft nationality and reglstratlon mark and date work completed.)

AIRCRAFT MODIFIED FOR USE OF AUTO—GAS AS PER STC
SA2048CE

END

HOU FSDO
) RECEIVED
MAR 2 0 2003
MGR OPSUNIT
, ASSTM AW UNIT.
- (A0 SPM-OPS
o CAN | TSPM-AW

" [ Additional Sheets Are Attached

*US.G.P.O. 1990-761-753 =



Q

US Department ‘

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020-

of Transportation (Alrframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appllance) . For FAA Use Only
Federal Aviation e s oL i m e s s s e e - e - - Officeldentification. T
Administration " *.* - I S T e R A vl S MR A ST b -3 |1 54 ==y p 1@ X 212 ] Rt

lNSTRUCTlONS Pnnt or type alt entries. See FAR 43.9,FAR 43 Appendlx B and AC 43.9-1 (or, subsequent revxsmn thereof) for instructions ~
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 usc 1421) Fallure to report can result in a civil penalty notto exceed '$1,000
fof each violation (Section 901 of Federa! Aviation Act of 1958).. ~. .-~ e

B e~ Y

Vo

5 Make e e
~ CESSNA° ~ ~ ~ =~ oTmmeeemm e N5 T T T T o
1. Aircraft Serial No." Lot R Nationality and Registration Mark
) 15068056 : N22086

Name (As shown on registration cemﬁcate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

DONALD W. SHAY 204 STUBBLEFIELD
2. Owmer DIBOLL, TEXAS 75941

3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME I C ¥ (As descnbedln Item T above) - . o R T 5(
R & - - i R ot - e

POWERPLANT T e S - R -
PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
DAN F. BURRCWS X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic 451980503AP
12453 FM 350 SOUTH Foreign Certificated Mechanic
LIVINGSTON, TEXAS 77351 Certified Repair Station
Manufacturer

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been
made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
fumnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date
10-22-98

Sign orfAuthggzez g;dmdual
gg%/%\ LU Oz

Burrows

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons spécified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the Administrator of the
Federal Aviation Administration andis & APPROVED [0 REJECTED

.| _|FAAFRStendards | | Manufacturer. . | X__|inspection Authorization . | Other (Specity)
Inspector = : PR —— e R
BY- FAA Designee Repair Station .. -| - .| Person Approved by Transport |- :
s Canada Airworthiness Group ~
Date of Approval or Rejection | Certificate or ™ ~| Signiature of Authorized Individual =~ —
10-22-98 Designation No. D
: an F. Burrows ﬁ -fl / 2
4619895031A on &, _

FAA Form 337 (12-88)
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N S DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION™ """ """~ ~ Form Approved |

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1

. FOR FAA USE ONLY
Alrt MAJC;R REP';“R APND ﬁLTERAEOT_ o OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or App iance) SW-09/FHM/ APR 2 1 1396

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form.

MAKE MODEL
Cessna 150 H
1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
68056 N22086
NAME (As shown on registration certificate} ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. OWNER 204 Stubblefield
D.W. Shay Diboll, Tx., 75941
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
4. UNIT_IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
UNIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO. REPAIR A:;i:
A
AIRFRAME COIIIE0I 000000000004 (As described in item 1 above) eevesrerererrsrsssrsre X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER N
TYPE
| APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER
6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT '
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS . B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
AP461989503
ggzsg.FTB{u-gggwgouth - FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC -
Livingston, Tx.,77351 CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION
’ ? ‘| MANUFACTURER

© D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
: attachments hereto have been made in accordance w

ith the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE

SIGW %XORIZED INDIVIDUAL
April 16, 1998 ST Bbdgeor=—

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE :

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was i(x:l’srpected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is -[X] APPROVED - [ JREJECTED

, - ] . A OTHER (Speci
FAA FLT. STANDARDS | | y4ANUFACTURER _ | INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION (Specify)
- | INSPECTOR X
BY - - - o - | CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
. OF AIRCRAFT
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE. OR " |SIGNA URE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION’ NO. ) [ 7.
April 16, 1998 461989503IA + ,Dan_F.:Burrows
FAA Form 337 7y~ =~~~ =~~~ TUT R

(8320)
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= Q Form Approved
MB No. 2120-0020
Us MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION o ‘;or AU Om
Deponmem - H €
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Sifios Identiication y
Administration L -07

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421)_ Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make

1. Aircraft Cﬁjjn/e

Model

(50 )7

Serial No.

/50RO S &6

Natjonality andoﬁeéistration Mark

WRIGHT A,

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

FO. Box 15054/

2. =, 779
owner | )" mK I PhAWE FENT? Ly FRin , TX 72572/
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) ~o
POWERPLANT X X
Condnenie O -0 -A CARII-%-A
4
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

\l\/\\\\c.m N \r\/\\\\c.m
Noodton Sx 10K

X 1 U.S. Certificated Mechanic
Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer ‘SQ g&?\“\ \ QD‘Y

D. Icertify (that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

D)~V —FE

Slwmonzed IndlvndZ/

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unitidentified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescnbed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED B REJECTED
Other (Specif
Eﬁﬁe%:&ftandards Manufacturer £~} Inspection Authorization (Specily)
BY
. . . Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station Canada Airworthinéss Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or ure of Authorized Indnvndual
L7L ? Designation No.
/=7 & [L 7658 2 //? "

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating imitat:on changes shall te entered in the appropriate aircralt rocord. Analtorationmustbo
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable altworthiness roquitemorits.

8. Desctiption of Work Accomplished
(It'more space s required, attach additional shects. (dent.ly w.th arcraft natonal.ly and registrat.cn mark and dale work complatad. y

Leaede\ S A ST "LS‘SCxékJ,Tc’?c.vm\\ Ve o€ o SOV 58y

Necce Latty B Reao A \
.S.\\:*:..\\c.\\a\'\ " ﬁk Nane . TALT ey L,

= SN '
SUBOE Crocn Eaideg Saeens cad) T‘:Z SR Ny,
Soora C\\Qm@\c“u AN E g
T ———— .

{3 Additional Sheets Are Attached

AU.5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 1993578340 ¥2/8013/




. FaA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAYERA KO. 2. DATE:

H=-17-92
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FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY .
CA¥ERA KO. 2

DATE: [1~17 - 92

— - - .




FAA AIRCRAFT REG1STRY
CAMERA KO. 2. . DATE: [{-17-92 I

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA -
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION—FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION .

STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE : .

NATHONALITY AND 2 MANUFACTURER AND MODEL ! m sazmn. 0.: CATEGORY
RAEGISTRATION MARKS N - - -

N22086 CEESHA lSﬂH \ 15%8055 CTILITY

) 5 NTWYMWSFORM

mmFmAnmmu‘Nmuﬂmm &30t the Cate of ssusnce. the *; .
Mbmmmmwmmmmwmmmmm 1o te i CONdon for sale N J .
operaton. and has been shown 10 meet the of the »nd detasied mn . T

Provxdes by Annex 8 o ihe Conventon on Internabons! Crvsl Avation, escapt 23 notied heren. . :

* - .

-

_G_ TERMS AND CONDITIONS o . - ) :

ummmmm@ma.wmmmammmwmmm_m o - i .
% 3 long a3 the . pr and e n - . o . . .
BCCOrSance with Parts 21, u msldemd‘ A nd the aercraft s regrstered a1 the Unted - : R . :
= Stares G e : - . .
DATE OF ISSUANCE z § w\ DESIGNATION NUMBER . . .
Any $1.000. 0c 2 "
: Fours o both THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE Dws:-uvso IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORDANCE WiTH. APPLICABLE FEDERAL - N
AVIATION REGULATIONS - .

FAA Form 8100-2 e ~ - GPO 570-188 | - : : o -




| 5 A AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CLMIRA WO. 2. DATE:_ [[-/7-92




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISZRY

CAMERA Ko. 4/ DATE: 5 - 7-83

i I fL

Lk~

~ UNITED STATES oF AMER!CA—FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY
ro- ST"""ARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIF'~ATE .-

. NATIONALITY AND - F // 3 ‘,J|'€CPAFT SERiaL 4. CATEGORY

REGISTRATION MARKS

n27086 cen 3, 56 Orilicy
. AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUANCE, ™ //‘—' /‘

»

Thie witworthiness certificate /is iseéd pumum'}ﬁf ‘%.m.m Acr b % and certifies that, as of the
date of lssuunce, the r.nr:ruﬂ témarhich usuad *ﬁoiqf.m:g-d for 1o, 'conform to the type fcate
therefor, to_be in c forispfe
comprehensive and Seraried ah(_er‘hme

Aviation, except os berein. [ 7 - 3 A

Exceptions: B Lt 3 ' e >

carti
shown ra medt A of the licabl
vention on lm-rno’hoﬂel Civil

. TERMS AND CONDIuIONS K Z. e
Unless sooner N lFed, cevoked, Slatwin hed by the Admini ,
this airwerthiness amﬁmfe in\effecipme o3 long ’ ance, prev: i and s ;:*r:
performed in aecordance with STZWA3 ztj;,.g Fatlira el wdicr Avuu lpqvlunons, as upp:opr-m, and
aircraft is registered in the Ur'ﬁttd‘&lb!e d ﬁ‘ m

DATE OF ISSUANCE

~ - | FAA REP‘ESENIAT: DESIGNATION NUMBER

Sy : - &

12-1 18-67 ) \\x b | = -

Any clteration, reprodugtion, or misuse of this certifica

ZesGnishoble t excoeding or_im-

ST,
prisonment not_exceeding 3 years, ot both. THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCDRD—
ANCE WITH APPL!CABLE FEDE!AL AVIATION REGULATIONS.

FAA Form 1362 (7-65 #GPO:
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- PAA ATIRCRAFT REGISZRY

CAMERA No. %/ pate: 5- 7-83

1327-0930 37Jmi0'68 .
- - ) {

~
N ™ : ’ < . 1968
i -~ ¢ = o
(7. o v # ! ) 9
B \ . Form Approved.
¥ B . Budget Burcau No. 04-R058-2
FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY C o INSTRUCHONFS: Print or type. Do not wiite is ::':'cded areas;
< these are for FAA use only. Submit criginal only to cn cu-
APPLICATION FOR AIRWORTHINESS CERIIFICATE thorized FAA Representotive.  If 23l space is required,
. (FAR 21) use reverse side. - .
1. REGISTRATION MARK 2. AIRCRAFT MAKE 3. AIRCRAFT MODEL DESIGNATION . FAXTODING i },// o
z : v g4
3| n22086 Cessne 1508 2T/ 5
- % & | 4. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. 5. ENGINE MAKE | 6. ENGINE MODEL DESIGNATION, Hhin
N = & : -
g3| 15068056 Continental ;. 0-200-A i :
) <2 7 NO. OF ENGINES ~ 8. PROPELLER MAKE 9. PROPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION 10. YR, ARC. MANUFACTURED
- One | McCauley 1A101/DCM 6948 1967
. A. APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE FOR: - ) 3
S A 3. X | ORIGINAL TERTIFICATE—AIRCRAFT 5 - ix[eew [ Juseo [ Timeorr
. H a |& AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION OF CURRENT CERTIFICATE " L
: 2 -
5 | OTHER (Specify) . . .
3 |B. AIRWORTHINESS CLASSIFICATION (For multiple certification, check appropriate items) - - .
= - - - .
& [TY] X |STANDARD (Indicate categary) [ Treorma [x Jumuy [ [acrosarc [ Trranseorr
z
N o |2 LIMITED
= - -
2 ; RESTRICTED g B AGRICULTURE & PEST CONTROL - I'z:] ]AERIAL-SURVEYING !Si IAERIA.L ADVERTISING
= (Indicate operasion (s 8: |FOREST ( Wild life conservation RIS £ PATROLLING ‘& | WEATHER CONTROL
) : i
N = 10 be comducted) T N > = :
=] Q! OTHER (Specify )
= EXPERIMENTAL Y RESEARCH- AND DEYELOPMENT AMATEUR BUILT  |:3:] | ExwsimioN
(Indicate operation(s) -
R 10 be comducied) i« |RACING i TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR -
5 PROVISIONAL ( Indicate class) ¥il . |aass 1 . ;zﬂl CLASS |1 tmm
. A. REGISTERED OWNER (As shoun on Certificate of Aircraft Registration) . ¥ DEALER CHECK HERE —»—| X
. NAME . . ADORESS ( Number, sircet, city, State and ZIP code) :
17 . 800 Pawmee Road
Cessna Aircraft Company > e - .
- Wichita, Kansas .07201
- Z'* [B. ‘AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS . .
F < AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATION DATA SHEET {Gire No. ARWORTHINESS DIRECTIVE SUMMARY (Gite year and last card No.)
S and Rer: No.) . -
- 1 E o 3419 Rev. 10
= AIRCRAFT LISTING (Gire page No(s.)) SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE. (Gite Nofs.))
- , -
n : .
= -
N S |C. AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS . ! C
g X AIRCRAFT NEW —NO PREVIQUS HISTORY !TDTAL AIRFPAME HOURS RECORDED !ﬂAm -
N E‘ § RECORDS MAINTAINED W COMPLIANCE WITH FAR 91.173 ! . . ] . -
- - T hereby certify that 1 am the registcred owner. (or his agent) of the aircrafi described above: ihat the aircraft is registered with the Federal .
B Aviation Agency in accordance with section 501 of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958. and applicable Federal Aviation Regulations: and that
the aiscraft has been inspected and is airworthy and eligible for the classification(s) requested.
DATE OF APPLICATION NAME AND TILE (Prini or tipe) lSlGNA".’UiE N
12-11-67 V.G. Weddle,Owner's Agent, Z\_@’ Mﬂé
§ M ACCORDANCE WITH FAR 21.183, THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWORTHY BY:
H S CERTIFICATED AIR CARRIER ik | CIRTIEICATED MECHANIC (1A} TE] T CERTIFICATED DOMESTIC REPAIR SiATION
<12 (Give Certificate Na.} E 3 (Give Cersificate No.) ﬁ (Girve Certificate No.}
zQ ‘ 5] N
g FRE AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER (Grre mame of firm) ‘ - IFV CODING
e | &
“ls=
Z5 jout me LR ' 5
< . A 1e 2z
- ) d by Operator £101
2 5 2 jA. CURRENT OPERATING LIMITATIONS AVARARBLE IN AIRCRAFT X G. THIS INSPECTION RE:ORDED IN AIRCRAFT RECORDS
% B. CURRENT OPERATING LIMITATIONS ATTACHED 3 H. STATEMENT OF CONFORMITY, FAA FORM 317 (Atisch wben reguired)
§§ C. CURRENT APPROVED FUGHT MANUAL AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFY 1. PREVIOUS AIRWORTHINESS CER IFICATE ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
g§ D. DATA, DRAWINGS, PHOTOGRAPHS, ETC. (Attach when required) FAR . CAR (Urig. attached)
o
5 g X IE CURRENT WEIGHT & BALANCE MNFORMATION AVAILABLE IN ARCRAFT x 3. AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE WiTH
> F. MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION, FAA FORM 337 (Attach uben req.) FAR 21.1 3 a (Copy atiached )
g Ixial have inspected the mircraft described above, find it conforms to its ype cerrificate, and is in condition_for safe uperation.
=5 B 1 have inspected the aircrafe described above, find it is in condition for safe experimental opemiomw Enginesh
§ C. Current Airworthiness Certificate amended. « )
8
| 2 Elose DESIGNATION NO. . | OFFICE NO. B | SIGNATURE
SEE = PRI ICT EMDO
- : 7 7 o -
. 3 l é’?@ 7 v 3-0-43
FAA Form 305 (6-65) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITION « Gro : 1965 Or—78-702 ] 0052-024-7000 (8130}
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FAA AIRCRAFT RESISZRY
CAMERA ¥0. 4/ DATE:

Form Approved )
Budget Bureass No. 04-R060.1

FEL ,_ AVIATION AGENCY .
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERAHO i S FOR FAA USE ONLY
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Apph&ﬁ’:e) .- [oFFicE Dﬁ“}f‘fgno’“‘
. 1Y- G 3

FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9,
for instructions and disposition of this form. K
: mope.  15CH

MAKE

HA .

1. AR - . |SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
15068056 - 22086

NAME (As shown on registration certificate) ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)

" * HOUMA AVIATION SERVICES IBC. P.0.BOX 10037 STATIGH 1

- - BOUMA, IA. 70360 .

i
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

<

N

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION
MODEL

SERIAL NO.

(As described in item 1 above)

APPLIANCE

CONFORMITY STATEMENT

B. KIND OF AGENCY . -4 - C. CERTIFICATE NO.
X [uis. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC AP 1722773
FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
CENTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

MAMNUFACTURER

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 sbove and described on the reverse or
ith the requirements of Parc 43 of the U.S. Federal Avuuon Regulations

attachments hereto have been made in accordance wi
and thnt the mfonnanou furnished berein is true and correct to (:he best of my knowledge.

R SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

3-13-69 /" JOHN O. BRAGG - ,
) - APPRDVAL’ FOR RETURN TO SERVICE ~ 1
sgaa:ed in the manner prescribed by .

DATE

- Pursuant to the nuthorityiglven persons specxﬁed below, the unit identified in item 4 was in:
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Agency and is ¥ APPROVED [J REJECTE
OTHER (Specify)

FAA AT. STANDARDS
MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
INSPECTOR K

FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION =

DATE OF APPROYAL OR CERTIFICATE OR - SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. -

F-)3-&9 AT 13 yo02g
0052-025-8000 - (8320)

-FAA Form 337 (1-65) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITION .




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISEZRY ' -
CAMERA NO. “/ DATE: S- 7- 83 L _
T T e -‘W = - °
, . NOTICE :
: Weight and balance or operating: fit ichangesishall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
B An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
: applicable airworthiness requirements. -
) G-t 3 1 . Ty
R 8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space’ is required, affach additional sheefs. Identify with air-~
SR craft nationality and registration mérk ¥nid dtrte work completed.) .
7 - The following repair on Cessna 22086 was accomplished in the following
Lo s i Instausdsmut. Snsﬁﬁ.ism]iedbycesmamncampaxv.
: PARTS LIST: ] : .
{4. R - & S ' T PARTHUMEERS - ; : NOMENCLATURE = -~ T
ST 04120721 e " Doubler --LH
1. 0412072-2 1 - Doubler - RH
2= . 26195-623 . Eutplate
1. - . Installstion fwatwwtbians|
. . . Instructions
Compliance with service letter SE48-32 was - -
campleted this date. . Lo .
AC43.13-1 — _ -
——... . T (m) ' . e e
V *
N
f’f -
{:‘* /«
¢
- ) " t
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